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September 26, 2023 
 
 
Garman Homes, LLC 
4000 Paramount Pkwy #250 
Morrisville, NC 27560 
Attn: Lindsey Guess 
 
Re: 295 Sneed Ln/  lot 258 
PIN#: 0506-70-6883 
ADMIN2309-0001 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The purpose of this letter to inform you that your application for an Administrative 
Variance with the Harnett County Development Services has been approved.  
 
The variance is for a 3” encroachment into the side yard of the property referenced 
above. 
 
Please note that this variance will run with the above referenced property. 
Additionally, this will be the only variance permitted for the property. 
 
Please feel free to contact the Harnett County Development Services at (910)893-
7525 x2 with any further questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Jay Sikes 
Manager of Planning Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


